

THE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLVII NUMBER 96

MONDAY, MAY 18, 2020

| THE | CITY | REC | ORD |
|-----|------|-----|-----|

BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS |
|---|
| Board Meetings |
| Civic Engagement Commission |
| Board of Education Retirement System 2254 |
| Employees' Retirement System $\dots 2254$ |
| New York City Fire Pension Fund |
| Housing Authority2255 |
| Office of Labor Relations |
| Landmarks Preservation Commission 2255 |
| PROPERTY DISPOSITION |
| Citywide Administrative Services |
| Office of Citywide Procurement |
| Housing Preservation and Development 2256 |
| Police2256 |

| <i>Procurement</i> |
|---|
| Aging2257 |
| Office of Procurement |
| Citywide Administrative Services |
| Office of Citywide Procurement |
| Design and Construction |
| Agency Chief Contracting Officer |
| Health and Mental Hygiene |
| Housing Authority2258 |
| Supply Management |
| Human Resources Administration2259 |
| Office of Contracts |
| Parks and Recreation |
| Youth and Community Development2259 |
| SPECIAL MATERIALS |
| Changes in Personnel |
| LATE NOTICE |
| Office of the Mayor |
| Financial Information Services Agency2260 |

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOARD MEETINGS

PROCUREMENT

■ MEETING

City Planning Commission

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall,

Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

Contract Áwards Públic Hearing

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets, at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month, at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http:// www.nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

Design Commission

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071. **Department of Education**

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July, at 10:00 A.M.

Board of Elections

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

Environmental Control Board

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007, at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman. **Board of Health**

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman

Board of Higher Education

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

Commission on Human Rights

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M. In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisition and Disposition

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

Employees' Retirement System
Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman

Housing Authority

Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Wednesday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, N 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/ nycha/html/about/boardmeeting_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals
Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at
10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily
held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA
conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additional information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

CIVIC ENGAGEMENT COMMISSION

■ MEETING

Dr. Sarah Saveed

Commissioner and Chair

Pursuant to Section 104 of the Public Officers Law, notice is hereby given of an open meeting of the Commissioners of the Civic Engagement Commission. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 20th, 2020, from 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. via video conference call. The Commission will discuss the proposed rule to set standards for poll site interpreter conduct and training

The information for the meeting is as follows:

Date: Wednesday, May 20th, 2020 Time: 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

To join the meeting, enter the Webex URL:

https://civicengagement.webex.com/civicengagement/j.php?MTID=m03 5f650a9c80df68e4211fd771bba899

If prompted to provide a password or number, please enter the following: Meeting Password: 0520 Meeting Number: $219\ 026\ 278$

To join via phone dial-in:

When joining the meeting you can join via device audio, or dial-in via phone. To dial-in via phone, please use the following local dial-in phone

number and participant code: Phone: **646-992-2010** Access Code: 219 026 278

If you have low bandwidth or inconsistent internet connection, use the dial-in option for the meeting. This will reduce the possibility of dropped audio and glitching.

Reasonable Accommodations: You must contact the Commission if you need a reasonable accommodation for a disability. To request a sign language interpreter, please contact the Commission no later than 5:00 P.M., Friday, May 15th, 2020, by emailing info@civicengagement.nyc.gov or by calling (646) 763-2189. Open captioning will be available during

The Commission will provide 30 minutes at the end of its meeting for public comment related to the mission and activities of the Commission. Please note that public comment is limited to three minutes. This time is intended for comment and is not designated for questions and answers. To allow for comment in an orderly fashion, please sign up in advance by emailing your name and affiliation to info@civicengagement.nyc.gov by 5:00 P.M., Tuesday, May 19th, 2020. Participants who will be dialing-in via phone are strongly encouraged to register in advance.

Further instructions on how to participate during the Webex meeting:

Please note that participants will be muted upon entry to the

Using the Chat panel

Click the Chat icon on the main meeting screen to open the Chat panel and chat directly with the meeting host. You may communicate your intention to offer public comment through the chat. The meeting host will then enable the audio to allow for public comment.

During the meeting participants can place an icon beside their name to communicate with the host without disrupting the flow of the meeting. For example, click the Raise Hand icon beside your name to alert the meeting host that you would like to offer comment.

For participants who will be dialing-in via phone during the meeting and do not have access, to a computer monitor, please text your name and affiliation to (646) 763-2189 to offer public comment. The meeting host will then enable the audio and call on the dial-in participant by name to offer public comment in the order the text request was received.

Participants who do not have access to text or short message services (SMS) are strongly encouraged to register for public comment in advance by calling (646) 763-2189 or by emailing the Commission, at info@civicengagement.nyc.gov, by 5:00 P.M., Tuesday, May 19th, 2020.

Accessibility questions: Francis Urroz, (646) 763-2189, by: Friday, May 15, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

*É*grcc

m12-19

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held, at 4:00 P.M., on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 via Webex. If you would like to attend the meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

m12-20

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised, that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System, has been scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2020, at 9:00 A.M. To be held at the NYC Comptroller's Office, 1 Centre Street, 10th Floor, (Room 1005) Northside, New York, NY 10007.

m13-19

NEW YORK CITY FIRE PENSION FUND

■ MEETING

Please be advised, that the trustees of the New York City Fire Pension Fund, will be holding a Board of Trustees Meeting, on May 20, 2020, at 9:00 A.M. To be held at the Municipal Building, One Centre Street, New York, NY 10007.



HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

Because of the ongoing COVID-19 health crisis and in relation to Governor Andrew Cuomo's Executive Orders, the Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, scheduled for Wednesday, May 27, 2020, at 10:00 A.M., will be limited to viewing the live-stream or listening via phone instead of attendance in person.

For public access, the meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's Website, at http://nyc.gov/nycha and http://on.nyc.gov/boardmeetings or can be accessed by calling 1(408) 418-9388 using Event number (access code): 717 366 098 and Event password: nychaboard.

For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required via email, to corporate secretary@nycha.nyc.gov or by contacting (212) 306-6088, no later than 5:00 P.M., on the day prior to the Board Meeting. When pre-registering, please provide your name, development or organization name, contact information and item you wish to comment on. You will then be contacted with instructions for providing comment. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comment in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website, at http://wwwl.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary, $(212)\ 306\text{-}6088, corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Monday, May 18, 2020, 12:00 P.M.$



m12-27

OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

■ NOTICE

The New York City Deferred Compensation Board, will hold its next Deferred Compensation Board Hardship meeting, on Thursday, May 21, 2020, at 2:00 P.M. The meeting will be held remotely, via conference call. Please visit the below link to access the audio recording of the Board meeting, or to access archived Board meeting audio/videos: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/olr/deferred/dcp-board-webcasts.page.

m14-21

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, **May 19**, 2020, at 9:30 A.M., the Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC or agency), will hold a public hearing by teleconference with respect to the properties list below, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. The teleconference will be by the Zoom app and will be live streamed on the LPC's YouTube channel, www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel and may public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, under the "Hearings" tab https://www1.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page, on the Monday before the public hearing. Any person requiring

language assistance services or other reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the LPC by contacting Rich Stein, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at richstein@lpc.nyc.gov, or (646) 248-0220, at least five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Please note: Due to the City's response to COVID-19, this public hearing and meeting is subject to change and/or cancellation.

11 Water Street - Fulton Ferry Historic District LPC-20-09886 - Block 25 - Lot 12 - Zoning: M2-1 BINDING REPORT

A park constructed from former waterfront industrial sites and from portions of the former Fulton Ferry Park. Application is to alter and expand the existing park.

412 Clinton Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-20-04602 - Block 1960 - Lot 25 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Federal style house, designed by R.I. Markwith and built in 1919. Application is to construct a rear yard addition, install ramps and railings, and replace windows and roofing.

610 Fifth Avenue, 620 Fifth Avenue, 626-636 Fifth Avenue, 1 Rockefeller Plaza, 10 Rockefeller Plaza, 30 Rockefeller Plaza, 50 Rockefeller Plaza, 1230 Avenue of the Americas, LPC-20-09273 - Block Mult - Lot Mult - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3

LPU-20-09273 - Block Mult - Lot Mult - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Twelve office buildings, including La Maison Française; The British Building; Palazzo d'Italia; International Building; International Building North; 1 Rockefeller Plaza Building; 10 Rockefeller Plaza Building; RCA Building; Associated Press Building; Simon & Schuster Building; RCA Building West; and 1270 Avenue of the Americas Building; and a pedestrian garden corridor and plaza, designed by a consortium of architects known as the Associated Architects, with portions designed by a group of fine artists, built in 1931-34; 1936-39; and 1954-55 as parts of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex. Application is to install lighting.

600 Fifth Avenue - Individual Landmark LPC-20-09274 - Block 1264 - Lot 30 - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An office building, designed by Carson & Lundin and built in 1950-52, as part of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex. Application is to install lighting.

42 West 94th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West **Historic District**

LPC-19-34470 - Block 1207 - Lot 48 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Queen Anne style rowhouse, with Romanesque Revival and Neo-Grec elements, designed by Increase M. Grenell and built in 1888. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions.

405 Lexington Avenue - Individual and Interior Landmark LPC-20-08748 - Block 1297 - Lot 23 - Zoning: C5-3, C5-2.5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Art Deco style skyscraper, designed by William Van Alen and built in 1928-1930. Application is to replace windows and install glass

windscreens

2 West 72nd Street, Apt 27B - Upper West Side/Central Park **West Historic District**

LPC-20-08588 - Block 1124 - Lot 42 - Zoning: CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An apartment hotel building, designed by Emery Roth and built in 1927. Application is to install new window and door openings.

240 West 73rd Street - West End - Collegiate Historic District Extension

LPC-20-08778 - Block 1164 - Lot 47 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building, designed by Leo F. Knust and built in 1927-28. Application is to construct a rooftop mechanical enclosure and bulkhead, raise parapets and chimneys, install a marquee and signage, modify masonry openings and replace

117 West 79th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West

Historic District
LPC-20-09545 - Block 1210 - Lot 26 - Zoning:
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
A Renaissance Revival style apartment building, built 1898-1899. Application is to modify a window opening and install a door and barrier-free access lift.

311 West 90th Street - Riverside - West End Historic District LPC-20-07761 - Block 1251 - Lot 15 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse, designed by Thomas J. Sheridan and built in 1890-1891. Application is to alter entry doors.

535 West 110th Street - Morningside Heights Historic District LPC-20-02401 - Block 1882 - Lot 8 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building, designed by Robert T.

Lyons and built in 1922-23. Application is to establish a Master Plan, governing the future installation of windows.

m6-19

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, North Yard 156 Peconic Avenue, Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 294-2797

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday and Tuesday from 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

s4-f22

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed, at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/

roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS) Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)
Department of Corrections (DOC)
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)
Department of Homeless Services (DHS)
Department of Probation (DOP)
Department of Small Business Services (SBS)
Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)
Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)
Human Resources Administration (HRA)
Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

TO: New Alternatives for Children, Inc., 37 West 26th Street, New York, NY 10010.

☞ m18

WRAP-AROUND SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary PIN#06820L0006001 - AMT: \$145,000.00 - TO: Forestdale, Inc., 67-35 112th Street, New York, NY 10001.

☞ m18

WRAP-AROUND SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary PIN#06820L0003001 - AMT: \$165,000.00 - TO: The Children's Aid Society, 4 W. 125th Street, New York, NY 10027.

≠ m18

WRAP-AROUND SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#06820L0003001 - AMT: \$165,000.00 - TO: Graham-Windham, 1 Pierrepont Plaza, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

STRONG FAMILIES - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#06820L0005001 - AMT: \$125,000.00 - TO: Forestdale, Inc., 67-35 112th Street, New York, NY 10001.

ず m18

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

PARENT ADVOCATE SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Testing or experimentation is required - Due 5-26-20 at 10:00 A.M.

PIN#06813P0006001N001 - JCCA PIN#06813P0006002N001 - CHDFS

The Administration for Children's Services (ACS), intends to enter negotiations with Jewish Child Care Association of New York (JCCA) and CHDFS, for the continued provision of Parent Advocate services. In accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, ACS, intends to use the negotiated acquisition extension process, to extend the current vendors' contracts by one year, from October 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2021.

Organizations interested in future solicitations for these services are invited to do so, by submitting a simple, electronic prequalification application, using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. To prequalify, and/or for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10009. Peter Pabon (212) 341-3450; peter.pabon@acs.nyc.gov

AGING

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT

Goods

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase- Other - PIN#12520E0003001 - AMT: \$92,853.00 -TO: Red Rabbit, LLC., 1751 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10035.

≠ m18

EMERGENCY KOSHER MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS

Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0002001 - AMT: \$2,868.00 - TO: Mauzone Kosher Products, LLC, 3301 20th Avenue, Astoria, NY 11105.

Emergency Procurement.

ず m18

Human Services / Client Services

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0001001 - AMT: \$4,767.60 - TO: Great Performances/Artists as Waitresses Inc., 2417 Third Avenue, Suite 300, Bronx, NY 10451.

ず m18

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0011001 - AMT: \$550,000.00 - TO: Saar NYC Inc., 1000 Saw Mill River Road, Yonkers, NY 10710.

ず m18

EMERGENCY HALAL MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0008001 - AMT: \$60,000.00 TO: HD Halal Diner Inc., 8447 Parsons Boulevard, Jamaica, NY 11432.

☞ m18

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0009001 - AMT: \$8,640.00 - TO: 180 Maiden Lane Chefscape LLC, 43328 John Michael Ter, Ashburn, VA 20148.

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0014001 - AMT: \$1,020.67 - TO: Older Adults Technology Services Inc., 168 7th Street, Suite 3A, Brooklyn, NY 11215.

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0012001 - AMT: \$228,000.00 - TO: GR88 Food Inc., 56-23 231st Street, Bayside, NY 11364.

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0010001 - AMT: \$78,000.00 - TO: Uptown Monarch Group Inc., 448 Broadway, New York, NY 10040.

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN# 12520E0004001 - AMT: \$14,250.00 - TO: Prime Riv, LLC DBA Riviera Caterers, 3736 Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11221.

EMERGENCY MEALS TO OLDER ADULTS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0006001 - AMT: \$855.00 - TO: Sabor Borinqueno 2 Inc., 172 East 106th Street, New York, NY 10029.

ず m18

 $Services\ (other\ than\ human\ services)$

MEAL DELIVERY SERVICE - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#12520E0005001 - AMT: \$1,152.00 - TO: Door Dash Inc., 303 2nd Street, Suite 800, San Francisco, CA 94107.

ず m18

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

COVID19 - VENTILATORS AND ACCESSORIES - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#85620E0150001 - AMT: \$23,102,146.00 -TO: Hamilton Medical Inc., PO Box 30008, Reno, NV 89502.

Pursuant to Executive Order 101, the Commissioner of Department of Citywide Administrative Services has designated the awarded contract as necessary, to respond to the COVID-19 emergency. This procurement is being made for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), to aid in this

Award Date 5/1/2020

≠ m18

COVID19 - PURCHASE OF NITRILE GLOVES - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#85620E0152001 - AMT: \$57,500,000.00 -TO: Medisonic Technology Company, 5760 Legacy Drive, Plano, TX 75024.

Pursuant to Executive Order 101, the Commissioner of Department of Citywide Administrative Services has designated the awarded contract as necessary, to respond to the COVID-19 emergency. This procurement is being made for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), to aid in this

Award Date 5/2/2020

COVID19 - PPE APRONS - Emergency Purchase - Other -PIN#85620E0147001 - AMT: \$2,080,000.00 - TO: Duggal Visual Solution Inc., 63 Flushing Avenue, Building 25, Brooklyn, NY 11205.

Pursuant to Executive Order 101, the Commissioner of Department of Citywide Administrative Services has designated the awarded contract as necessary, to respond to the COVID-19 emergency. This procurement is being made for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), to aid in this effort.

Award Date 5/1/2020

≠ m18

COVID19 - GOGGLES - Emergency Purchase - Other -PIN#85620E0153001 - AMT: \$2,000,000.00 - TO: Dongguan ZSR Biomedical Technology Company Limited, 2nd Floor, Jiansheng Building No.5 Tiyu Road Dongguan City Guangdong Province Cn.

Pursuant to Executive Order 101, the Commissioner of Department of Citywide Administrative Services has designated the awarded contract as necessary, to respond to the COVID-19 emergency. This procurement is being made for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), to aid in this

Award Date 5/3/2020

ず m18

COVID19 - ISOLATION GOWNS - Emergency Purchase - Other -PIN#85620E0141001 - AMT: \$16,030,000.00 - TO: Woodhull Medical Supplies Inc., 789 Flushing Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206.

Pursuant to Executive Order 101, the Commissioner of Department of Citywide Administrative Services has designated the awarded contract as necessary, to respond to the COVID-19 emergency. This procurement is being made for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), to aid in this

Award Date 5/1/2020

☞ m18

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction / Construction Services

*PQL: EMERGENCY SEWER WORK

- Delaney Associates, LP
- 2. John P. Picone Inc.
- 3. Jrcruz Corp.
- 4. Perfetto Enterprises Co., Inc.
- 5. Triumph Construction Corp.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brenda Barreiro (718) 391-1041; csb_projectinquiries@ddc.nyc.gov

*PQL(CDBG-DR FUNDED)-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR EAST SIDE COAST RESILIENCY (ESCR)

- 1. East Side Coastal Resiliency Constructors
- 2. Kiewit Weeks Tully JV
- 3. River Park Contractors JV
- 4. Skanska Resiliency Builders

5. Turner Construction Comapny

Tutor Perini Corporation

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brenda Barreiro (718) 391-1041; csb_projectinquiries@ddc.nyc.gov

*PQL: EMERGENCY WATER MAIN WORK

- 1. Inter Contracting Corp.
- 2. John P. Picone Inc.
- 3. Jrcruz Corp.
- 4. Perfetto Enterprises Co., Inc.
- 5. Triumph Construction Corp.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brenda Barreiro (718) 391-1041; csb_projectinquiries@ddc.nyc.gov

m13-19

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

TO SUPPORT PARENT/EDUCATOR TRAINING FOR CAREGIVERS - BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN#20MR049901R0X00 - AMT: \$114,916.00 - TO: Shema Kolainu -Hear Our Voices, 4302 New Utrecht Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219.

HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SMD INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITE QUANTITY (IDIQ) CONTRACT FOR THE CLEANING OF STAIR HALLS AND FLOOR MAINTENANCE (STRIP, SEAL AND WAX) - CITYWIDE

- Competitive Sealed Bids - Due 6-9-20

PIN#132828 - Due at 10:00 A.M.

PIN#132829 - Due at 10:01 A.M.

PIN#132830 - Due at 10:02 A.M.

PIN#132831 - Due at 10:03 A.M.

PIN#132832 - Due at 10:04 A.M.

PIN#132833 - Due at 10:05 A.M.

The work to be done under this Contract is for residential NYCHA developments buildings, consisting of providing all labor, material, equipment and other incidental items required to: Corridor floors -strip, seal and wax the vinyl composite tile (VCT) flooring (as required to protect the flooring from marks and staining); and Stair halls – clean ceilings, walls and stairs. The residential buildings have anywhere from Two (2) floors to Twenty-Five plus (25 plus) floors. Each residential building at a minimum has at least One (1) stair hall. In certain instances, residential buildings will have multiple stair halls that are enclosed or open.

Interested vendors are invited to obtain a copy of the opportunity at NYCHA's website, by going to the http://www.nyc.gov/nychabusiness . On the left side, click on "iSupplier Vendor Registration/Login" link. (1 If you have an iSupplier account, then click on the "Login for registered vendors" link and sign into your iSupplier account. (2) If you do not have an iSupplier account you can Request an account by clicking on "New suppliers register in iSupplier" to apply for log-in credentials.

Once you have accessed your iSupplier account, log into your account, then choose under the Oracle Financials home page, the menu option "Sourcing Supplier", then choose "Sourcing", then choose "Sourcing" Homepage"; and conduct a search in the "Search Open Negotiations" box for the RFQ Numbers 132828, 132829, 132830, 132831,132832 and 132833.

Note: In response to the COVID-19 outbreak, we are accepting only electronic bids submitted online via iSupplier. Paper bids will not be accepted or considered. Please contact NYCHA Procurement, at procurement@nycha.nyc.gov, for assistance.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Mimose Julien (212) 306-8141; Fax: (212) 306-5109; mimose.julien@

nycha.nyc.gov

ず m18

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

RENEWAL OF EMERGENCY SHELTER CONTRACT - Renewal - PIN#09611P0061001R010 - AMT: \$1,747,167.40 - TO: Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services Inc., 135 West 50th Street, New York,

Contract Term: 3/1/2020 - 2/28/2021

≠ m18

RAPID REHOUSING SERVICES TO HOUSE CITY SHELTER **RESIDENTS** - Renewal - PIN#09616I0012004R001 - AMT: \$625,000.00 - TO: Samaritan Daytop Village Inc., 138-02 Queens Boulevard, Briarwood, NY 11435.

Term: 11/1/2019 - 10/31/2020

☞ m18

OFFICE OF CONTRACTS

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

RESOURCE COORDINATORS/PROBLEM SOLVING COURT **LIAISONS** - Renewal - PIN#09616I0004001R001 - AMT: \$908,933.00 TO: Fund for the City of New York, 520 8th Avenue, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10018.

Contract Term 4/1/2020 - 3/31/2023

CAREERADVANCE PROGRAM TO SERVICE AREA VIII, QUEENS, BROOKLYN, AND STATEN ISLAND - Renewal -PIN#09616I0008015R001 - AMT: \$3,737,075.96 - TO: Fedcap Rehabilitation Services Inc., 633 3rd Avenue, New York, NY 10017.

Contract Term 4/1/2020 - 3/31/2023

CAREERADVANCE PROGRAM TO SERVICE AREA VIII, QUEENS, BROOKLYN, AND STATEN ISLAND - Renewal - PIN#0961610008010R001 - AMT: \$3,464,175.64 - TO: Fedcap Rehabilitation Services Inc., 633 3rd Avenue, New York, NY 10017.

Contract Term 4/1/2020 - 3/31/2023

ず m18

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ. The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria: $\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2} \frac{1}$

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- * Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows –
Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368, Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925;
Fram (718) 760-6925, Navy 11368, Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

PREMIER SERVICES - Intergovernmental Purchase -PIN#FY21OGS - Due 5-19-20 at 10:00 A.M.

The Department of Youth and Community Development, intend to conduct an Intergovernmental procurement, pursuant to New York State Office of General Services contract for Microsoft Premier Support Services. The term will be July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. The provider's name address and amount are as follows:

Name: Microsoft Corporation, Inc

Address: 11 Times Square, New York, NY 10036

Amount: \$196,515.00

Please be advised, this ad is for informational purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD for further information, please send an email to ACCO@dycd.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007. Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; wjohnson@dycd.nyc.gov

☞ m18

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (BRONX) FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/20/20

TITLE NUM PROV EFF DATE AGENCY \$66836.0000

NAME 6836.0000 RETIRED \$87.8500 APPOINTED YES 03/08/20 463 YES 02/11/20 463 MOREL FRANCISC 04058 DOMINIQU PADURANO 04293 KHALILUR \$83.7900 01/19/20 RAHMAN 04294 APPOINTED RATNFORD VENNESA L 04601 \$29.4200 APPOINTED YES 01/27/20

| RIOS | JOSE | 0 | 04625 | \$38.1200 | APPOINTED | YES | 01/27/20 | 463 |
|-------------|----------|---|-------|--------------|-----------|-----|----------|-----|
| ROMAN | BARBARA | A | 04688 | \$44.6900 | APPOINTED | YES | 01/18/20 | 463 |
| ROY | ERIN | A | 04688 | \$44.6900 | APPOINTED | YES | 01/18/20 | 463 |
| SCHETTINI | NICHOLAS | | 04688 | \$44.6900 | APPOINTED | YES | 01/18/20 | 463 |
| SHERWOOD | JEANNINE | М | 04293 | \$126.7200 | APPOINTED | YES | 03/01/20 | 463 |
| SKELT-LOPEZ | SHIRLEY | S | 04099 | \$81647.0000 | INCREASE | YES | 02/09/20 | 463 |
| SKINNER | HENRY | Α | 04008 | \$93791.0000 | RETIRED | YES | 03/01/20 | 463 |

LATE NOTICE

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ NOTICE

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 113

May 14, 2020

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2020, New York State Governor Andrew Cuomo declared a State disaster emergency for the entire State of New York to address the threat that COVID-19 poses to the health and welfare of New York residents and visitors; and

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 98, issued March 12, 2020, and extended by Emergency Executive Order 112, issued May 9, 2020, contains a declaration of a state of emergency in the City of New York due to the threat posed by COVID-19 to the health and welfare of City residents, and such declaration remains in effect: and

WHEREAS, this Order is given because of the propensity of the virus to spread person-to-person and also because the actions taken to prevent such spread have led to property loss and damage; and

WHEREAS, measures taken to combat the spread of COVID-19 may prevent individuals, businesses and other entities from meeting legally imposed deadlines for the filing of certain documents or for the completion of other required actions; and

WHEREAS, this Order is given in order to ensure that the Governor's orders are enforced; and

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of New York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law, the New York City Charter and the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the common law authority to protect the public in the event of an emergency:

Section 1. I hereby direct that sections 2,3,4,5 and 6 of Emergency Executive Order No. 112, dated May 9,2020, are extended for five (5) days.

- § 2. This Order incorporates any and all relevant provisions of Governor Executive Order No. 202 and subsequent orders issued by the Governor of New York State to address the State of Emergency declared in that Order pursuant to his powers under section 29-a of the Executive Law.
- § 3. I hereby direct the Fire Department of the City of New York, the New York City Police Department, the Department of Buildings, the Sheriff, and other agencies as needed to immediately enforce the directives set forth in this Order in accordance with their lawful enforcement authorities, including but not limited to Administrative Code sections 15-227(a), 28-105.10.1, and 28-201.1, and section 107.6 of the New York City Fire Code. Violations of the directives set forth in this Order may be issued as if they were violations under the New York City Health Code, title 24 Rules of the City of New York sections 3.07 and 3.11, and may be enforced as such by the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene or any other agency named in this section.
- § 4. This Emergency Executive Order shall take effect immediately, and shall remain in effect for five (5) days unless it is terminated or modified at an earlier date.

Bill de Blasio, Mayor

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 788-0010. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION SERVICES AGENCY

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, May 28, 2020, at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139.

IN THE MATTER of a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the Financial Information Services Agency – OPA and Compulink Technologies, Inc., located at 260 West 39th Street, Suite 302, New York, NY 10018, for the purchase of HCL Software Support Services with Compulink Technologies, Inc. The Purchase Order/Contract amount is \$383,536.03. The term shall be from June 1, 2020 to May 31, 2022. PIN#: 127FY2000077.

The Vendor has been selected pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139 no later than 9:55 AM. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs. nyc.gov or via phone at 1-646-872-0231.

ず m18

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, May 28, 2020, at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139.

IN THE MATTER of a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the Department of Design and Construction of the City of New York and M-TO-PROS Development, Inc., 1001 Avenue of the Americas, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10018, for Construction Management Services. The contract amount shall be \$470,400.00. The contract term is estimated at approximately 4 months or approximately 120 calendar days from the date of registration. PIN#: 8502020CM04292020

The Vendor has been selected pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139 no later than 9:55 AM. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at 1-646-872-0231.